# O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting Oct. 8, 2024

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
  - motion to approve -Jen Cook
  - seconded Melissa Vassallo
- III. Treasurer's report Greg
  - motion to approve Susan Dochterman
  - seconded Alan Cocklin
- IV. Correspondence since last meeting Jeanna
  - Alex Moore (OHHS) sympathy
  - Kate Nuesse (SPG) baby
  - Gabby Diamond (Stimson) (SPG) wedding
  - Mike Nieman (OHHS) sympathy
  - Christie Henegar (Oakdale) sympathy
  - Laura Rakay (LRC) -wedding
  - Kayla Worley (BMS) baby
- V. Board of Education Meetings attended by Executive Committee Members
  - Board Meeting Calendar
  - Minutes link: <a href="https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/">https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/</a>
- VI. Old Business
  - 24-25 OHEA Meeting Calendar
  - Approved Sept. 2024 OHEA Minutes
  - American Fidelity Annual- Can make changes to your HSA contributions anytime throughout the year.
    - To modify your Health Saving Account use this form and pony to district:
      - HSA Employee Contribution Sheet.pdf
  - Board of Education meetings are not live streamed. They are taped and posted online 1-2 days after the meeting. Link is: <a href="https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/">https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/</a>
  - Time of year to update your HSA accounts. If you need to set up the investment portion of your Health Savings Account? Link provided is a step by step walkthrough on how to access and <u>set up the investment portion of your HSA</u>
  - April 23, 24, 25 will be the Executive committee and rep elections for 2025.

•

#### VII. New Business

- Oct Legislative Watch Laws pertaining to education in Ohio
- Safety Training
  - State & OHLSD due by 10/31/24
- Dues will begin to come out of paychecks on Nov.15
- SB 29 Accessing School Issued Device

- Look for communication on this from the district this Thursday. Not as intimidating as it reads. Ask your Building admin with any questions/concerns you may have.
- OHEA member numbers for the 24-25 school year is 401 total. That is an increase from last year. Thank you.
- Email distribution list to buildings
- Attendance Presentation from Sept Board Development Meeting

### **Next OHEA Meeting:**

Nov 12th @ 4 pm - OHHS Media Center Dec 10th @ 4 pm - OHHS Media Center

### Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings

**Regular Board Meeting:** 

Nov 4th @ 6 - CO Harrison Dec 9th @ 6 - Oakdale

## **Board Developmental Meeting:**

Oct 28th @ 4 pm - District Office Nov 18th @ 4 pm - District Office

### **Building Information**

	Oakdale Elementary School
Contractual	Specialized classroom students are not being served in a specialized classroom by a specialized classroom teacher. Other IVS teachers have to reduce their minutes with students to deliver SDI to students added to their caseload. IVS were not given adequate data for progress reports. Are there buildings with lower caseloads that could support the students at Oakdale until a person is hired? Can the IVS teachers doing caseloads be compensated?
	We are working with the building administration to seek candidates for the unexpected open IVS position. Currently, the building administration is working to redistribute student assignments based on the student's SDI and needs, while taking caseload numbers under consideration. According to the Operating Standards, Elementary Intervention Specialists can have 16 students on their caseloads. Based on our building staffing ratio, no intervention specialist at Oakdale is over their caseload and all IVS have the appropriate certification to deliver the SDI. If there are individual concerns we encourage the intervention specialist to reach out.  *Position has been filled so caseloads should be redistributed back to original
General questions	
Other	

Rapid Run Middle School					
Contractual					
General questions	PTA assembly with all students in one location in the building on a "threat" day. Should that be changed given the optics of the day? Threat was not specific to any one school in the district and Oak Hills was not mentioned in the original threat. There was a resolution to the threat prior to the pep assembly.  Cleanliness of the building, rooms are not getting cleaned - RRMS was short staffed for several weeks. Hired one of two open positions and hopes to fill the second open position soon.				
Other					

Oak Hills High School					
Contractual					
General questions	HB33 how far along are teachers expected to be? State due date is June 2025. OHLSD would like teachers to complete at least the sections to be covered at each inservice meeting.				
Other					

General				
Contractual				
General questions	School psychs are taking on more responsibilities requiring them to be out of the building and on district/building committees making it challenging to be available to students and teachers and the other roles they are expected to do. We are committed to supporting our school psychologists in managing their responsibilities effectively. We regularly monitor their caseloads to ensure that their workload remains manageable, and we are always open to reviewing workloads and working together to problem-solve. Our goal is to enable school psychologists to focus on their primary roles and responsibilities.  If there are any concerns regarding workload, we encourage our school psychologists to reach out. We are happy to meet and discuss any adjustments that may be needed to ensure they are fully supported.			
Other	Birthdate for Kindergarten, can we revisit the conversation around changing the date of enrollment from Oct 1 to Aug 1? What are the dates in other districts? Too many students are not "ready" for school thus are taking up more resources that are already hard to find.  HB33 how far along are teachers expected to be? State due date is June 2025. OHLSD would like teachers to complete at least the sections to be covered at each inservice meeting.			